

From: David Vanis <dvanis@volusia.org>

To: VolusiaExposed.Com <volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com>, Joanne Magley
<JMagley@volusia.org>

Subject: Re: PRR - Officer Joseph Coleman Investigation

Date: Thu, 10 May 2018 08:38:40 -0400

Yes it is.

DV

>>> "VolusiaExposed.Com" <volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com> 5/9/2018 4:53 PM >>>

Captain Vanis:

Currently writing the article - by our reading of both the CJSTC 78 and the IA report - your office has sustained that Coleman engaged in on duty sexual activity with a unidentified female inmate. Is this correct?

VX